HCO000589-0001

EDITH CHILVERS

Edith Chilvers
Date of Birth:| Code A
Date of admissiofi to GWIVIH
Date and time of Death: 00.50 hrs on 19th August 1990
Cause of Death:
Post Mortem:
Length of Stay:

Mrs Chivers past medical history:-

Code A

Mrs Chivers was a widowed in 1985 and then went to live with her elderly
blind sister. It became clear that she could not cope at home so was admitted
to a home.

Code A

Code A
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OPERATION ROCHESTER
CLINCAL TEAM’S SCREENING FORM
Patient Identification Exhibit number
EDITH CHILVERS G.78419 BJC-08A

Code A

Code A

Screeners Name: R E Ferner
Final Score: Date Of Screening:

Signature



BJC/08A

EDITH CHILVERS
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Code A
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DOCUMENT RECORD PRINT
Officer's Report
Number: R6R

TO: REF:
STN/DEPT:
FROM: DETECTIVE INSPECTOR 5723 KENNY REF:
STN/DEPT: MCD - OPERATION ROCHESTER TELEXT:
SUBJECT: DATE:  25/11/2004

~ care at GWMH . Both of these nurses recalled an elderly patient by the name of Edith CHILVERS; Code A

Code A

Engquiries were made at GWMH and the patient records of Edith CHILVERS were obtained and
analysed by the key clinical team. The result of the analysis was 'no score' as there were insufficient
records available to categorise the case.

Edith CHILVERS has no known next of kin and all efforts to identify her family have proven negative.
See also R14R of DI NIVEN regarding this and other similar cases.

I therefore recommend that this case be closed.
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